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Ubate:- "27 1 SER 72010

The Principal,

Shrimati Indira Mahadev Behere College of Arts,

Shriman Chandulal Sheth Commerce and

Shrimati Shobhanatai Chandulal Sheth College of Science,
Khed, Dist- Ratnagiri - 415 709

Sub : Extension of affiliation to start teaching the
courses of B.M.S. and B.Sc. (Computer
_Science) from the academic year 2010-2011.

Madam/ Sir,

This has reference to your application for extension of affiliation for
the academic year 2010-2011, requesting to grant affiliation for courses
of B.M.S. and B.Sc. (Computer Science) (Three Year Degree) courses.

In this connection, 1 am to inform you that the Higher and
Technical Education, Government of Maharashtra Mumbai, vide his
Order No. T{HI-R0f0/(I¢/%0)/ ufi-¥, dated 15% July, 2010 has

communicated the permission to start the above said courses from the

‘ academic year 2010-2011 on permanently no- grant basis.

I am, therefore, directed to inform you that you have been
permitted to start degree courses of B.M.S. with intake of 60 students
and B.Sc. (Computer Science) with intake of 24 students (1 batch)
from the academic year 2010-2011 on permanently no-grant basis
on the conditions mentioned below by the Government of Maharashra
and University from time to time.:-

s.mmwmﬁwﬂmﬁqﬁmﬂ@ﬁsﬁwm

aﬁ,wmﬁmﬁmﬁtmﬂﬂm%wﬁwmﬁ
e SEEEE AR R TEE S T w 100/- = AH
weifrae W e W HTE.

2 i farin veREEN T W Sedfawis  WEoed W
srefyrr foemdiien deree A gE He . :

a.ﬁmﬁ%ﬁwmamﬁamamﬁéﬂﬁw
Qfires TR TeEerEE, sE i / we U ATV
Wmﬁmww&mwwumaa@@sﬁﬁw
TEETEEE 30 SR THd T § qGRE SWEd I FHE 3 W
wTes feadieE e .

ol

3
No.Aff. /Recog.IID/’q 9 of 2010.

URGENT / BY HAND/SPEED POST




My Doo/Ext 09-10010-1 AR er Sity of Mumbai 100

x.mmﬁaﬁmﬁvﬁﬁmq@uﬁmmﬁﬁmwmﬁm.

. Adm fogmmar "SR SId SToled HelfawedH §9 2010-11 @ 2011-12
T NAAC SEEmA WE F AW 9§ A weada 7 el
X TaaTeEn W Srdied WE e,

v, T i FE R} WhE T ¢} {4) T ¢ (4) TER € A Hgfes @d 2010-
2011 Udl AW AT SR W HEA erd eroen ad 2010-2011 qd=
LG 0 i 1 L L IR
T,

I am further to request you if you start the above mentioned
courses from the academic year 2010-2011, please make an
application for continuation and extension / continuation of affiliation
for the Second and Third Year of the said courses in the prescribed
form on or before one month from the date of receipt of this office
letter (As per the Circular No.Aff/Recog.1/ 188 of 2008, dated 17th
May,2008) in the name of the Finance and Accounts Officer,
University of Mumbai.

A copy of the University Circular No.Aff./Recog.11/49, dated 4t
February,1987 regarding 0.2802 preventing the colleges and the
managements of the colleges from aceepting donation or capitation fee
for admission of students in the colleges is enclosed herewith for your
perusal and information.

Yours faithfully,

N

( DN/ Kate)
DEPUTY REGISTRAR
AFFILIATION SECTION



